(Midea
Request for Class II Permissive Change

FCC ID: VG8XM242AYY Data: 2012-5-13

TO: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Guangdong Midea Microwave and Electrical Appliances
Manufacturing Co.,Ltd. declare that the reasons for this class Il permissive change are as below:

-

1. Updated Mainboardas below:«
Original Mainboard New mainboard «

Changed litfear power supply to switching power supply «
4_1
or below switching power supply.

Note :

Between of linear power supply and
switching power supply have the same
specfication of rated output power,
changed to the switching power
supply, theirs rated output power have
not obvious change.



The differences of between this two
switching power supply only is PCB
layout and components location,
anything else are the same.

Sincerely,
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xue wenfei

Guangdong Midea Microwave and Electrical Appliances Manufacturing Co.,Ltd
Phone : +86-757-26306480

FAX :+86-757-26656995

E-Mail: xuewfl@midea.com.cn



